Pace In ErroRr

procedure in use entiiled opening the feed breeber from bus 20

to MCC 28/29-5. This action not only deencroized MCC 26/29-5

als0 closed contact MMA 1951 b, which ceused the feed breake

bus 26 to MCC 28/29.§ to close, thereby reenergizing MCC 26)06.6,

If power to bus 29 ves lost, MIC 26/29-5 would become dee ‘

evern though the fee! bresker from bus 2§ to MIC 28/26-%

closed. The feed breaker fror bus 28 to MIC 28/29-5 w

and MCC 28/29-5 would remain deenergized. Thus the o rebility test
performed to verify the auto transfer feeture for MO 28/26-5 was
inadequate.

The test which the licensee performed on Jure 224 1968, wes rore
rigorous, since it entailed deenergizing bus 29/ This deenergized
FIC 28/29.5 without ceusing the feed bresher From bus 26 to MIC
¢8/29-5 tu open, Thus the feed breaker frogfbus 28 to MCC 28/29-5
¢id not shut, so MCC 28/29-5 remained deengrgized,

I @ LOCK occurred with MCC 28/29-5 deesfergized, the LPC! injection
velves for both recirculation loops wofld not have opened,
preventing LPCI from injecting, and e recirculation pump suction
ind discharze valves in both recirgflation lonps woulc have been
revented from shutting, Manua) plckup would have been aveilable,
Tor the unit operator would see Alower that expected recovery of
eactor vessel level, Ke woulg/notice no status Tights on the RuP
‘mboerd and outboard injectigf velves to both recirculatior Toops.,
his would be positive indigftion that MCC €8/29-5 was deenergized,
‘he operator could then f the control room open the feed breaker
from bis 29 to MCC 28/294 and close the feed breaker from bus 28
to MCC 268/29-5, This willild reenergize MCC 26/26-5. The valves
would reposition autopftically and LPCI would inject provided that
ML 26/29-5 was ree gitod within § minutes. If power was restored
after & minutes, th LPC! injection velves would have to be cpened
mnue 'y, which cglld be done from the contre) roor.

Throy hout thigfscereric, one core Spray pur; would heve beer
eve i TibYe, wh b the FSRE stater woi )€ be sufficient to prevery
fuel cerege frd wowle reflooe the core withir cre heur of Core
sprey opergfion,

The viryfc error oocurred becouse the erigingl intte)ler dic non
orric)yone end of the white wire to the proper terming), tut left
t togfec to the greer wiie, which was @ spare. Quality contro)
fei)fe¢ to detect this installeticr Errer, anc subsequent testirg
ey irececuate to detect the errer.

irebility of MCC 26/29-5 te evto trensfer from bus 2¢ to bus 28
wper @ loss of bus 2§ 1s contrary to FSAR Section £.2.3.1 (which
requires this auto transfer to be operable) and 10 CFR 80 Appendix A
criterion 17 (which reguires that on-site electrica) power supplies
skl have sufficient redundency to perform their safety functions
dssuring @ single faflure), and is an apperert violation of NEC
requirenents (C65/88015-01(URP)), However, @ notice of violation is
net being issued at this time because this issue is being reviewed
for potentia) unforcerert acticr. An enforcement conference to
fiscuss this issue 1s planned for August 2€, 1688,
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procedure in use entailed opening the feed breaker from bus 2¢

to MCC 28/28-5. This action not onlﬁ deencrgized MCC 26/29-5, but
8150 closed contact MMA 1951 b, which caused the feed breaker fror
bus 26 to MIC 28/29-5 to close, thereby reenergizing MCC 26/26-%,

If power to bus 28 wrs lost, MCC 28/29-5 would become deenerigized
ever though the feed bresker fror bus 29 to MIC 28/29-5 wes stil)
tlused, The feed bresker froo bus 28 to MCC 26/29-5 would not shut,
and MCC 28/29-5 would remcin deenergized. Thus the operability test
performed to verify the auto transfer feature for MCC 268/26-5 was
inadequate.

The test which the licensee performed or June 22, 196E, was rore
rigorous, since 1t entailed deenergizing bus 29, This deenergized
MIC 28/29-5 without ceusing the feed breaker from bus 28 to MCC
28/29-5 to open. Thus the feed breaker from bus 28 to MCC 28/29-5
¢id not shut, so MCC 28/29-5 remained deenergized,

If & LOCA occurred with MCC 28/29.5 deenergized, the LPC! injection
velves for both recirculation loops would not have opened,
preventing LPC from injecting, and the recircylation pump suction
and discharge valves in both recirculation loops would have been
prevented from shutting, Manua) backup would have been eveilable,
for the unit operator would see slower that expected recovery of
resctor vessel level. He would notice no stetus lights on the RMR
inboerd and outboard injection valves to both recirculation loops,
This would be positive indicetion that MCC 26/29-5 was deenergized,
The operator could then from the contro) room open the feed breaker
from bus 29 to MCC 28/29-5 and close the feed breaker from bus 28
to MCC 28/29-5. This would reenergize MCC 26/25-5. The valves
would reposition automatically and LPCI would inject provided that
ML 26/29-5 was reenergized within & minutes. If power was restored
efter & minutes, the LPC! injection valves would have to be opened
rarually, which could be done from the contre) roon.

Throughout this SCEreric, one core spray purp would have beer
eveiletYe, ot ich the FSAP stetes would be sufficiert te prevert
fuel cerage an¢ woule reflooe the core within ere heur of core
$prey operation,

The wiring error otourred because the origingl installer dic ' "t
tornect cre end of the white wire to the proper terminel, tut reft
1t tepec to the greer wire, which was @ spere, Quality contrg)
feiled to detect this installetior €rror, and subsequent testing
Wet irececuete to detect the errcr,

The irability of MCC 28/29-% te auto trensfer from bus 2¢ to bus 28
uper @ loss of bus 2§ is contrary to FSAR Section €.2.3.1 (which
requires this auto transfer to be operable) and 10 CFR &° Rppendix A
eriterion 17 (which requires that on-site electrica) power supplies
shell have sufficient redundancy to perform their safety functions
Muring @ simgIQ feilure), and 1s an apperent viclatior of A&C
requirerents ( GS/OOOXQ-OC(DR')). However, a notice of violation is

Rt being issued at this time because *his issue is being reviewed
for potertial enforcerent actior., An enforcement conference to
discuss this issue 15 planned for August 26, 19¢f,




Pace IN Error

1. 1/Z Diese) Generator Auto Start

At 3:16 p.m. CDT on June 21, 1988, diese) generator 1/2 dig/nct
8Uto start as required during a test of the Unit 7 ECCS, At did
oUto start when the cover to the autostart relay was renfved. At
5:04 p.m, while inspecting the auto stert relay the 1/@diese)
generator autostarted when a braided wire touched @ tact., The
8Uto start relay was replaced and the ECCS test per{frmed
successfully,

The apparent ceuse of the prodblem was an irpropgfly routed braided
wire. A total of 224 additional relays were epffmined and four were
found to be defective. Two were corrected and the reraining two
(on the Unit 1 WPC] gland steam exhauster fafl motor annunciator
relay and Unit 1 KPCI gland sea) condenserotwel)l drain annunciator
relay) will be corrected during the next Mhit ) outage. The
licensee believes that the two relays ch are planned to be
repeired will function properly even 1)/ the braided wire has &
discrepancy similar to that which exifted ir the auto start relay
of the 1/2 diese) generator, The 1 roper routin? of the breidec
wire is being followed as an unregfived iter pend ng further review
by the inspectors (254/88015-05; Z65/88015-06),

One apparent violation and four unrfsolved itens were identified in the
review of this area,

11. NRC Information Notices and BulZetins (82701, 92717)

r B8-39: LaSalle Unit 2 Loss of

Power Oscillation Event,

@, NRC Information Not,.e
Recirculation Pumps W

In response to the roscillation evert that occurred at LeSalle,
operating procedugfs have been changed at Quad Cities. These
thenges were madyfto avoid prolongec operetion in regions of
instability, £ 18sue 15 being examined by *he BWE ownmer's grovp.
b. KR{ Bulletin Fower Oscillations i Eoiling Weter Reactors,
T'\‘s tu]‘

In recuired Vicensees to ensure that their procedores and
treining

rogrers have beer rooified to reflect the CrperIErce

or the LaSelle duel recircyletion purg trip. lessor plans,
RCE rosters ang opereting procedures were irspected ¢

that the licensee had corplied with the requirerents of
bulletin, A1) actions required by this bulletin tc have
nocompleted within 16 deys of the bulletin's receipt have in

tt heen completed.

Ko viclations or deviations were identified,
12. neric Letters ($2701)

(Open) 6L 84-23: Reactor Vesse) Kater Level Instrymentation in BWpe.
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1. 1/Z {1ese) Generator Auto Start

At 3:1% p.r, CDT on June 21, 1988, diese) generator 1/2 did not
Uto start as required during & test of the Unit 2 ECCS. It did
auto start wher the cover to the autostart relay was removed, At
5:04 p.m. while inspecting the auto start relay the 1/Z diese)
generator sutostarted when @ braided wire touched @& contact, The
auto start relay was replaced and the ECCS test performed
successfully,

The epparent ceuse of the problem was an improperly routed braided
wire, A tote)l of 224 acdditiona) relays were examined and four were
found to be defective, Two were corrected and the remaining two
(on the Unit 1 MPC] gland steem exhauster fan motor annunciator
relay and Unit ] HPCI gland sea) condenser hotwell drain annunciator
relay) will be corrected during the next Unit 1 outage. The
Ticensee believes that the two relays which are planned to be
repeired will function properly even if the braided wire has @
discrepancy similer to that which existed in the auto start relay
of the 1/2 diese) yenerator, The improper routiu‘ of the braided
wire is being followed as an unresolved item goad ng further review
by the inspectors (254/88015.05; 265/88015-07),

One apperent violation and four unresolved itens were identified in the
revies of this area,

11, NRC Information Notices and Bulletins (92701, 92717)

8. NRC Information Notice Number B8-39: LaSalle Unit 2 Loss of
Recirculation Pumps With Power Oscillation Event.

In response to the power oscillation event that occurred at LaSalle,
operating procedures have been changed at Quad Cities. These
thenges were made to avoid prolonged operation in regions of
instebflity,  Tris fssue 15 being exarined by the Buf ownmer's grovp.

b, NRC Bulletin 85.07: Power Oscilletions ir Eviling Weter Reactors,

This bulletin required licensees to ensure thet their procedures and
training progrers have beer rodified to reflect the erperience
geined fror the LaSelle cus) recirculetior purg trip, Llessor plars,
srtendence rosters ano operating procedures were \nspected te

ernsure that the licersee had corplied with the reguirenents of

this bulletin, A1) actions required by this bulletin to heve

beer completed mithin 18 days of the bulletin's rezeipt have in

fact been completed.

Ko violations or deviations were identified.

12. Generic Letters (52701)

(Oper) 6L B4-23: Reactor Vesse) Water Leve) Instrumentation 'n BB,
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